
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  MARCH 9, 2020 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Resolution 20-022, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Approving the City Manager Contract and Authorizing the 
Mayor to Execute the Appropriate Documents. Mayor/Council. Recommend adoption. 
 
Draft City Manager Contract 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 
Ordinance 20-12, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City Code Chapter 17.02.040 
Initiation of the Special Assessment District to Update the Steps in the Special Assessment District Process. City Clerk.   

Clean draft 

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Gated Subdivision Information from Kenai Peninsula Borough 
 
RESOLUTIONS  
 
Resolution 20-023, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Issuing a Request for Proposals for a Lobbyist to Represent 
the City at the State Capital. Smith. 
 
Written public comments. 
 
 
  


